
' ,  I I' 

i 

I 
1 

Mr Gerard O'Brien 
NSEO Environmental Services 
Kerry County Council 
Maine Street 
Tralee 
County Kerry 

I 1  EurQpean site(s). Notification of this determination is attached for your reference, 

Please 'direct any hrther correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Env$-omental Licensing Programme, Office of Environmental Sustainability, Environmental 

I '  . 

26 October 2017 

U Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht um ChomhnS Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W82 1 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, !he 

T t353  53 9160600 

E info@epa le 
W wwwepaie 
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Reg. No: WO224-01 F +353 53 9160699 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 
I 

Re: Waste Licence Register Number WO224-01 Kerry Countv Council, Listowel Civic 
' Amenitv Centre. Section 49 Extension Request. 

1 1  
Dear Mr O'Brien 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 6* June 2017, received by the Agency on 13* 
June 2013, in relation to the above request. 

Yours sincerely, 
\ 

Noeleen Roche 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


